



R. DONALD WORTMAN, LLA, APA, PRINCIPAL is a registered Landscape Architect and Professional Community Planner with over thirty-five years of experience. His planning practice is characterized by long-term relationships with communities of varying sizes and types, assisting each with unique growth management strategies. His design capabilities have enhanced planning projects and provided creative approaches to development issues. With planning and design expertise, he integrates both into solutions that work for positive community change.

EDUCATION

MLA, Landscape Architecture | University of Michigan

MA, Urban and Regional Planning | University of Colorado

BA, History | University of Michigan

EXPERIENCE

Principal, Carlisle | Wortman Associates, Inc. Ann Arbor, MI, 1991-Present

Associate, Manager of Planning Department, Ayres, Lewis, Norris & May, Inc. Ann Arbor, MI, 1985-1991

Department Manager, Ayres, Lewis, Norris & May, Inc. Ann Arbor, MI, 1982-1985

Planner/Landscape Architect, Ayres, Lewis, Norris & May, Inc. Ann Arbor, MI, 1978-1982



CREDENTIALS

Registered Professional Community Planner, State of Michigan | License No. 585

American Institute of Certified Planners | Membership No. 6997 | 1989-2018

Licensed Landscape Architect | License No. 881

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

University of Michigan School of Natural Resources and Environment | Guest Lecturer

MAPA Planners in Private Practice

Friends of Greenview and Pioneer Nature Area | President

HONORS

Michigan Society of Planning, Honor Award: 1981, 1990, 1992, 1996

American Society of Landscape Architects, Michigan Chapter Merit Award, 1988